
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  090264 Sale Date - 4/29/2009

    Per Addendum No. 1Item Description #644E00300 Center Line - Quantity listed as 0.11 MileHowever, on Expediate and 
     Bid Express the Quantity listed as11.0  MileWhat is the correct quantity?Thank you.

Question Submitted: 11/12/2008 1Question Number:

 1. Can the electronic drawings be available online?2. On sheet 5 you state state that all existing lanes are to be open duing the 
 holidays. Are we to remove the barrier wall duing this time period? Please Clarify3. On sheet 5 you state that permanent paving 

markings should be replaced using item 644,Thermoplastic pavement markings. There is no quantity or ref. item set up for this. 
 Please Clarify.4. On sheet 5 you state that removal of permanent pavement markings shall be performed as directed by the 

engineer. Will this be paid under spec 109.05? Please Clarify

Question Submitted: 11/12/2008

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/POR-83093/

2Question Number:

After downloading the amended EBS file it was noticed that the quantity for amended bid item 644 centerline was 11.000 Mile. 
The addendum we received reads .11 mile. Does this need corrected? 

Question Submitted: 11/12/2008 3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


